From: Axelrod, Matthew

To: Weich, Ron (SMO) (JMD); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) (JMD); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) (JMDy;
Richardson, Margaret (SMO) (JMD); Dunbar, Kelly P. (SMO) (JMD); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) (JMD);
Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) (JMD); Gaston, Molly (SMO) (JMD);i Admin. Assistant (JMD); Bies, John
(JMD); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) (JMD); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (JMD); Krass, Caroline D. (SMO)

(JMD)
Sent: 6/14/2011 12:54:53 AM
Subject: Edits to Ron's testimony
Attachments: hogr weich statement 6 13 -- msa edits.doc
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Attached are my suggested edits to Ronfts testimony. | DP

DP I will send this ver51oﬁ to

“THem {and ATF as well) and ask for them to send any comments/edits to OLA and OLC by tomorrow
morning.

Matt
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